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From: Darrell Hynes

To: Angela Bull; John Abbott

Date: Wed, Nov 2, 2005 4:05 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Briefing of Minister -ER/PR Issue

Defihitely... ..and please include tansy...

>>% John Abbott 2005-11-02 12:50 PM >>>
Would you ask the Minister if and when he would like a briefing from George Tilley and Bob Williams. | am
suggessting that there be a briefing by them before the House opens.

John G. Abbott
Deputy Minister of Health & Community Services

>>» "Joyce Penney" <Joyce.Penney@hccsj.nl.ca> 11/2/2005 10:21 AM >>>
Good Morning John:

| am following up on behalf of George Tilley regarding the proposed date

to brief the Minister on the ER/PR issues prior to the opening of the

House (Nov 21st.)

It was been suggested that a meeting on Friday 18 November 2005 would
prgvide more current up-to-date information. Dr. Williams and George
Tilley are both available at 3:00 p.m. on Friday. 1 look forward to

hegring from you regarding the Minister's availability.

Joyce Penney, Executive Assistant
to the President and Chief Executive Officer
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: George Tilley
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 9:10 AM

Cc: [Joyce Penney
ject: RE: Briefing of Minister -ER/PR Issue

John,
Bolj Williams will be doing a locum on that day. so it would be great if
we pould do it early in the morning. Otherwise we will need to find a
firm time when he can block out.

Geoprge

Geprge Tilley

Prdsident/Chief Executive Officer
Eastern Health

c/o{Corporate Office

Waterford Bridge Rd.

A1E 4J8

Tel 709-777-1330

Fak: 709-777-1302

Original Message---—-
From: John Abbott [mailto: JohnAbbott@gov.nl.cal
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 3:49 PM
Tot George Tilley
Cdq: Betty Donahue
Subject: Briefing of Minister -ER/PR Issue

Arg you available to brief the Minister on NOv. 14th (in preparation of

the re-opening of the House of Assembly), say late morning? We may also
bel holding a separate workshop on wait times that day for you and your
colleagues in light of the F/P/T Ministers of Health agreement on wait
tines.

John G. Abbott
Deputy Minister of Health & Community Services
(7p9) 729-3125






